OKLAHOMA BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS REGULAR BOARD MEETING JUNE 13, 2024 @ 10:00 A.M. 421 NW 13TH STREET, SUITE 100 OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73103

Mission Statement

The mission of the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners is to regulate the qualification for licensure and examination as Chiropractors; protect the public and Chiropractic in reference to complaint through public meeting and hearing pursuant to the Chiropractic Practice Act; approve educational programs required for annual license renewal and to foster higher professional standards relative to the practice of Chiropractic in the state of Oklahoma as is consistent with the best interest of the health, welfare and safety of the public.

Order of Business: The Board may discuss, table, defer, or vote to approve or disapprove or take appropriate action with respect to any agenda item. The sequence of the agenda may be changed.

AGENDA

- 1. Meeting called to order.
- 2. Roll call.
- 3. Establish Quorum.
- 4. Discussion and possible action for April 25, 2024 board meeting minutes.
- 5. Discussion and possible action for the following temporary licensees to be approved for permanent licensure.
 - A. Jaymond Ryan Clark, D.C. #4610 4/24//2024
 - B. Luke D Bigby, D.C. #4611 4/26/2024
 - C. Justin Akiyama, D.C. #4612 5/6/2024
 - D. Rachel Katherine Nettleton, D.C #4613 5/6/2024
 - E. Doice Louis Forte, D.C. #4614 5/10/2024
 - F. Cameron Jericho Pineda, D.C. #4615 5/29/2024
- 6. Presentation by Jamie Mata, Investigative Analyst Workers' Compensation and Insurance Fraud Unit, Office of the Attorney General with possible discussion.
- Discussion and possible action for the following to be placed on the Diplomate and Non-Diplomate registry.
 - A. Sonda Powell, D.C. Cranio/Myofascial Therapy 100 Hours training completed through Dynamic Body Balancing.
 - a. Tabled from April 25, 2024 board meeting.
 - B. Sonda Powell, D.C. IBCLC International Board Certified Lactation Consultant certified through the International Board of Lactation Consultant Examiners.
 - a. Tabled from April 25, 2024 board meeting.
 - C. Timothy Henderson, D.C. Lifestyle Medicine Diplomate.
 - a. Tabled from April 25, 2024 board meeting pending additional information.
 - D. Thomas Ray, D.C. Acupuncture Non-Diplomate 100 hours through University of Bridgeport.

- E. Jaymond Clark, D.C. Acupuncture Non-Diplomate 100 hours through University of Bridgeport.
- 8. Discussion and possible action for the following to be approved to have their active license placed in an inactive resident status.
 - > Tracy Ellis, D.C.
- 9. Discussion and possible action for the following temporarily approved continuing education seminars by the Education Committee to be permanently approved by the Board.
 - A. CE24-077 University of Bridgeport, Osteoporosis-Symptoms, Causes & Treatment Strategies beginning July 8, 2024 through June 30, 2025.
 - B. CE24-078 Northwestern Health Sciences University, Brainwaves-Impact of Today's Top Therapies Quantified on Qeeg and Sloreta July 13-14, 2024 Portland, Maine and Live Stream.
 - C. CE24-079 Texas Chiropractic College, Marching Through Tough Cases; Integrating Evidence into Examination and Rehab July 13-14, 2024 San Antonio, Texas.
 - D. CE24-080 DC Hours, Treatment Plans July 25, 2024, Medicare September 5, 2024, Personal Injury October 10, 2024, Spinal Decompression Billing and Coding Online November 11, 2024 2 hours each online.
 - E. CE24-081 Life Chiropractic College West, The Wave 2024 August 2, 2024 through August 3, 2024.
 - F. CE24-082 Cleveland University-Kansas City, Stroke Anatomy & Evaluation for Chiropractors and Manual Medicine Specialists July 8, 2024 through July 8, 2025.
 - G. CE24-083 Parker University, Parker Seminars Neuro Con 2024 July 26-27, 2024 Dallas, Texas.
 - H. CE24-084 Northeast College of Health Sciences, Active Release Technique -Nerve November 7-10, 2024 Atlanta, Georgia.
 - I. CE24-085 Palmer College of Chiropractic, Palmer Online: The Brain, Pain, and Neuroplastic Effects of Chiropractic Care July 29, 2024 through April 29, 2025 online.
 - J. CE24-086 Cleveland University-Kansas City, Personal Injury Bootcamp August 11, 2024 through August 11, 2025 online.
 - K. CE24-087 Cleveland University-Kansas City, Case Management, Documentation & Diagnosis Oline July 30, 2024 through July 30, 2025.
 - L. CE24-088 Northeast College of Health Sciences, Active Release Technique-Lower Extremity Level 1 November 8-10, 2024 Atlanta, Georgia.
 - M. CE24-089 Northeast College of Health Sciences, Active Release Technique-Full Body Level 1 August 18-24, 2024 Colorado Springs, Colorado.
 - N. CE24-090 Northeast College of Health Sciences, Active Release Technique-Lower Body Extremity Level 2 October 10-13, 2024 Indianapolis, Indiana.
 - O. CE24-091 DC Hours, Cervicogenic Headache 2 hours, Migraine Headaches 2 hours, Post Traumatic Headaches 2 hours, Tension Type Headaches 2 hours August 3, 2024 online hours through June 30, 2025.
 - P. CE24-092 DC Hours, Physical Therapy/Physiological Therapeutics: Function Based Care Part I 1 hour, Function Based Care Part 2 1 hour, Spinal Decompression 1 hour, Trigger Points 2 hours, Passive Care Modalities 2 1 hour August 3, 2024 through June 30, 2025.
 - Q. CE24-093 Cleveland University-Kansas Mini Fellowship in Neuroradiology MRI Spine August 21, 2024 through August 21, 2025.
- 10. Discussion and possible action for the following to be approved to participate in the Preceptorship Program as a Preceptor.
 - > Matthew Griswold, D.C.

- 11. Discussion and possible action for the following to be approved for animal chiropractic certification.
 - A. Bradin Bowie, D.C.
 - B. Rachel Nettleton, D.C.
- 12. Discussion and possible action for the following to have their license reinstated.
 - A. John Godfrey, D.C.
 - B. James Eschiti, D.C.
- 13. Discussion and possible action on the proposed FY 2025.
- 14. Discussion and possible action for nominations of Board Members to attend the Federation of Chiropractic Licensing Boards District I & IV meeting October 3rd-6th, 2024 Scottsdale, Arizona.
- 15. Report from FCLB and NBCE Delegates. Discussion and possible action.
- 16. Advisory Committee Report. Discussion and possible action.
- 17. Legal Counsel's Report. Discussion and possible action.
- 18. Legislative Report. Discussion and possible action.
 - A. OCA Report
 - B. UCA Report
 - C. OBCE Report
- 19. President's Report. Discussion and possible action.
- 20. Secretary-Treasurer's Report. Discussion and possible action.
 - Financial Report for April and May
- 21. OBCE Staff Report. Discussion and possible action.
 - A. Update on CE Broker
 - B. Update on license renewals for 24-25
 - C. Report from Dan Post, D.C. Chiropractic Representative-Medical Advisory Committee Oklahoma Health Care Authority
- 22. Time and Date of next scheduled meetings.
 - August 29, 2024 and October 24, 2024 Suite 100 @ 10:00 a.m.
- 23. Adjourn.

For individuals wishing to place items on the agenda for Board discussion, a complete description of the agenda item and information supporting the need for the agenda item must be submitted to the OBCE Executive Director at least 10 business days prior to the board meeting. The inclusion of an agenda item will be at the sole discretion of the Board President.

This notice was posted prominently and publicly at the principal offices of the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners at 421 NW 13th Street, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73103, before 10:00 a.m. Wednesday, June 12th, 2024, and on the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners website before 10:00 a.m. Wednesday, June 12, 2024.

Board meeting minutes are available upon written request either in hardcopy or recorded for applicable fee as stated in OAC 140:10-8-1 for recorded version.